
From:  Planning CPC <cpc@lacity.org>

Sent time:  10/06/2020 09:31:58 AM

To:  Khalatian, Edgar <EKhalatian@mayerbrown.com>

Cc:  Craig Bullock <craig.bullock@lacity.org>; Luci Ibarra <luciralia.ibarra@lacity.org>; Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.nguyen@lacity.org>

Subject:  
Re: Hollywood Center Project - VTT-82152; CPC-2018-2114-DB-CU-MCUP-SPR; CPC-2018-2115-DA; and ENV-2018-2116-EIR [MB-
AME.FID1683707]

 

Good morning,

Please note your initial submission has been received and will be distributed to the City Planning Commission for the meeting of
October 15, 2020. 

Thank you. 

Cecilia Lamas
Commission Executive Assistant
Los Angeles City Planning

200 N. Spring St., Room 272
Los Angeles, CA. 90012
Planning4LA.org
T: (213) 978-1299 | (213) 978-1300

               

On Mon, Oct 5, 2020 at 10:35 AM Khalatian, Edgar <EKhalatian@mayerbrown.com> wrote:

Please see attached correspondence re the aforementioned project, which is scheduled to be heard by the City Planning Commission
on October 15, 2020.  

 

Please ensure that these documents are made a part of the administrative record.

 

 

 

Edgar Khalatian
Partner
Mayer Brown LLP
350 South Grand Avenue, 25th Floor
Los Angeles, CA 90071‐1503 United States of America
213‐229‐9548
ekhalatian@mayerbrown.com
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This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. If you are not the named addressee you
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Chequer Advogados (a Brazilian partnership).

Information about how we handle personal information is available in our Privacy Notice.

https://www.mayerbrown.com/Legal-Notices/Privacy-Notice/

